

THIS REPORT CONTAINS ASSESSMENTS OF COMMODITY AND TRADE ISSUES MADE BY USDA STAFF AND NOT NECESSARILY STATEMENTS OF OFFICIAL U.S. GOVERNMENT POLICY

Required Report - public distribution

Date: 11/18/2016 GAIN Report Number: MY6009

Malaysia

Food and Agricultural Import Regulations and Standards -Certification

FAIRS Export Certificate Report 2016

Approved By: Joani Dong Prepared By: Abdul Ghani Wahab

Report Highlights:

There are no significant changes to report from the previous submission.

Table of Contents

Executive Summary	. 3
Section I. List of All Export Certificates Required By Government (Matrix)	. 4
Section II. Purpose of Specific Export Certificate(s)	. 9
Section III. Specific Attestations Required on Export Certificate(s)	. 9
Section IV. Government Certificate's Legal Entry Requirements	12
Section V. Other Certification/Accreditation Requirements	13
Section VI. Other Relevant Reports	14
APPENDIX I. HALAL EXPORT CERTIFICATE FOR MEAT PRODUCTS	14
APPENDIX II. MEAT & POULTRY EXPORT CERTIFICATE OF WHOLESOMENESS	15
APPENDIX III. HEALTH CERTIFICATE FOR DAIRY PRODUCTS	16
APPENDIX IV. SANITARY CERTIFICATE FOR DAIRY PRODUCTS	17
APPENDIX V. CERTIFICATE OF ANALYSIS (LISTERIA MONOCYTOGENES) FOR SOFT	
APPENDIX VI. VETERINARY HEALTH CERTIFICATE FOR PORK PRODUCTS Sample A Sample B	20
APPENDIX VII. HEALTH CERTIFICATE FOR FISH AND SEAFOOD PRODUCTS	21
APPENDIX VIII. FSIS LETTER CERTIFICATE FOR BEEF PRODUCTS	22
APPENDIX VIIII. APHIS PHYTOSANITARY CERTIFICATE	23

Executive Summary

This report was prepared by the Office of Agricultural Affairs of the USDA/Foreign Agricultural Service in Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia for U.S. exporters of domestic food and agricultural products. While every possible care was taken in the preparation of this report, information provided may not be completely accurate either because policies have changed since its preparation, or because clear and consistent information about these policies was unavailable. It is highly recommended that U.S. exporters verify the full set of import requirements with their foreign customers, who are normally best equipped to research such matters with local authorities, before any goods are shipped.

FINAL IMPORT APPROVAL OF ANY PRODUCT IS SUBJECT TO THE IMPORTING COUNTRY'S RULES AND REGULATIONS AS INTERPRETED BY BORDER OFFICIALS AT THE TIME OF PRODUCT ENTRY.

On December 14, 2011 Malaysia notified the WTO on a regulation related to halal certification and labeling. According to this regulation, all imported food from the U.S. "intended to be consumed by Muslims" must be certified halal by one of the JAKIM-approved Islamic centers in the United States (http://www.halal.gov.my/v4/index.php/en/badan-islam/badan-luar-negara-diiktiraf). The regulation became effective January 1, 2012. Malaysia's food processing and food service sectors are demanding halal certified ingredients and food. The halal certificate must accompany the shipment, and the products must be labeled with an approved Islamic Center's *halal* logo on the packaging.

All meat and livestock products (except pork) imported into Malaysia must be certified halal, and the products must originate from slaughterhouses which have been inspected and approved by the Department of Veterinary Services (DVS) and religious authorities (JAKIM – Department of Islamic Development Malaysia). An Islamic Center approved by JAKIM must supervise the slaughter and processing and issue the halal certificate for meat and poultry. The Islamic Center must be listed by the packing plant on the original JAKIM application form or the application must be appropriately amended to make use of a new Islamic Center.

In July 2011, the Malaysian veterinary authority (DVS) imposed new requirements for pork abattoirs of exporting country. All raw pork products must originate from slaughterhouses which have been approved by the Malaysian veterinary. Health certificates accompanying shipments must include an establishment number of a plant the DVS has approved. DVS approved five U.S. pork plants (http://www.dvs.gov.my/en/238 under Amerika Syarikat) in September 2014.

Prod uct(s)	Title of Certificate	Attestation Required on Certificate	Pur pose	Req uesti ng Mini stry
(1) Milk and Milk Prod ucts	Export Certificate for Animal Products (VS FORM 16-4 MAR 2010) OR Sanitary Certificate for Exports from USDA, Agricultural Marketing Service Additional certificate for soft cheeses: Certificate of Analysis for Listeria monocytogenes by competent authority of the exporting country	Please refer to Section III	Heal th & Vete rinar y	Mini stry of Agri cultu re, Mala ysia & Mini stry of Healt h, Mala ysia
(2) Beef	Meat and Poultry Export Certificate of wholesomeness Certificate (FSIS Form 9060-5) Halal Export Certificate	Please refer to FSIS Export Library : Meat Poultry Export Requirements for Malaysia (http://www.fsis.usda.gov/wps/portal/fsi s/topics/international-affairs/exporting- products/export-library-requirements- by-country/malaysia)	Heal th & Vete rinar y	Mini stry of Agri cultu re, Mala ysia & Mini stry of Healt h, Mala ysia
			Hala l certi ficati on	Depa rtme nt of

Section I. List of All Export Certificates Required By Government (Matrix):

			1	T 1
				Isla
				mic
				Deve
				lopm
				ent
				Mala
				ysia
				(JAK
(IM)
(3)	Meat and Poultry Export Certificate of	Please refer to FSIS Export Library :	Vete	Mini
Poult	wholesomeness	Meat Poultry Export Requirements for	rinar	stry
ry or	(FSIS Form 9060-5)	Malaysia	У	of
bird		(http://www.fsis.usda.gov/wps/portal/fsi	&	Agri
carca		s/topics/international-affairs/exporting-	Heal	cultu
sses,		products/export-library-requirements-	th	re,
prod		by-country/malaysia)		Mala
ucts				ysia
or				&
part				Mini
there				stry
of				of
(froz				Healt
en,	Helel Export Contificate			h,
dried	Halal Export Certificate			Mala
, .1 . 1				ysia
dehy				
drate			Hala	
d, salte			1	
			Certi	
d, pickl			ficati	
ed,			on	Depa
eu, smok				rtme
ed or				nt of
value				Isla
				mic
- adde				Deve
duue d)				lopm
u)				ent
				Mala
1				ysia
				(JAK
				IM)
(4)	Veterinary Health Certificate	Please refer to FSIS Export Library :	Vete	Mini
Froz		Meat Poultry Export Requirements for	rinar	stry
en		Malaysia	У	of
pork,		(http://www.fsis.usda.gov/wps/portal/fsi		Agri
dried		s/topics/international-affairs/exporting-		cultu
,		products/export-library-requirements-		re,
dehy		by-country/malaysia)		Mala
drate				ysia

d, salte d, pickl ed or smok ed pork; or pork prod ucts there of				& Mini stry of Healt h, Mala ysia
(5) Tabl e ggs; froze n liqui d eggs; salte d, pickl ed	Veterinary Health Certificate Halal Export Certificate	Please refer FSIS Export Library : Export Requirements for Egg Products (<u>http://www.fsis.usda.gov/wps/portal/fsis/to</u> pics/international-affairs/exporting- products/requirements-for-processed-egg- products)	Vete rinar y	Mini stry of Agri cultu re, Mala ysia
or ce ntury eggs; egg powd er or egg prod ucts there of	(for liquid eggs & egg powder)		Hala l Certi ficati on	Depa rtme nt of Isla mic Deve lopm ent Mala ysia (JAK IM)
(6) Pet food	Export Certificate for Animal Products	Please refer to USDA : APHIS : VS International Animal Product Export Regulations for Malaysia (http://www.aphis.usda.gov/regulations/ vs/iregs/products/downloads/my_pf.pdf)	Vete rinar y	Mini stry of Agri cultu re, Mala

				ysia
(7) Day- old chick	Veterinary Health Certificate	Please refer to Section III	Vete rinar y	Mini stry of Agri cultu re, Mala ysia
(8) Ani mal By- Prod ucts; Bone meal/ flour, meat meal, horn, hoof, feath er or bloo d meal of capri ne, ovine or avian origi n	Veterinary Health Certificate	Please refer to USDA : APHIS : VS International Animal Product Export Regulations for Malaysia (http://www.aphis.usda.gov/regulations/ vs/iregs/products/downloads/my_require ments.pdf)	Vete rinar y	Mini stry of Agri cultu re, Mala ysia
(9) Swin e (bree ding)	Veterinary Health Certificate	Please refer to USDA : APHIS : VS International Animal Export Regulations for Malaysia (http://www.aphis.usda.gov/regulations/ vs/iregs/animals/downloads/my_po_fed _my.pdf) (http://www.aphis.usda.gov/regulations/ vs/iregs/animals/downloads/my_po_stat e_sarawak_my.pdf)	Vete rinar y	Mini stry of Agri cultu re, Mala ysia

(10) Porci ne Seme n (11) Rabb its	Veterinary Health Certificate Veterinary Health Certificate	Please refer to USDA : APHIS : VS International Animal Export Regulations for Malaysia (http://www.aphis.usda.gov/regulations/ vs/iregs/animals/downloads/my_po_se_f ed_my.pdf) Please refer to USDA : APHIS : VS International Animal Export Regulations for Malaysia (http://www.aphis.usda.gov/regulations/ vs/iregs/animals/downloads/my_or.pdf)	Vete rinar y Vete rinar y	Mini stry of Agri cultu re, Mala ysia Mini stry of Agri cultu re, Mala ysia
(12) Hors es	Veterinary Health Certificate	Please refer to Section III	Vete rinar y	Mini stry of Agri cultu re, Mala ysia
(13) Fish and seafo od prod ucts	Health Certificate	A declaration or statement by Federal or State Health Agency that the consignment is safe for human consumption. For shrimps and prawns; crab and crab products; whether in shell or not, live, fresh, chilled, frozen, dried, salted or in brine, cooked by steaming or by boiling in water: Additional declaration or statement that the consignment is free from Chloramphenicol	Heal th	Mini stry of Healt h, Mala ysia
(14) Plant & Plant Prod ucts (corn , soyb eans, cotto n,	Phytosanitary Certificate (APHIS - PPQ Form 577) (http://www.aphis.usda.gov/import_ex port/plants/plant_exports/export_certifi cates_forms.shtml)	To certify that the plant products are free from quarantine pests, and conform with the current phytosanitary regulations of the importing country. Additional declaration is required for each plant products. Please refer to Dept. of Agriculture Malaysia website: http://www.doa.gov.my/myimport	Plant Heal th	Mini stry of Agri cultu re, Mala ysia

citrus		
, etc)		
etc)		

Section II. Purpose of Specific Export Certificate(s)

Please refer to the Matrix under Section I.

Section III. Specific Attestations Required on Export Certificate(s)

1. Milk and Milk Products

A. Veterinary Health Certificate

- the country of origin or part of country or state of origin has been free from foot-and-mouth disease and rinderpest for the past twelve (12) months prior to and till the date of export;

- the milk or milk products were derived from herds/flocks that have been kept in the country in the preceding twelve (12) months prior to export;

• the farm of origin have been certified free from tuberculosis and brucellosis by the Government Veterinary Authority of the exporting country;

- the animals were found to be healthy and free from any clinical signs of infectious or contagious diseases (including ectoparasites) at the time of milking;

- the milk or milk products were processed and packed in a plant that has been approved for export by the competent authority of the exporting country (the name, address and establishment number of the plant as well as batch/lot number and date of production must be clearly stated in the certificate);

- the milk or milk products were processed, packed and stored under sanitary conditions and do not contain any preservatives, coloring matter, residue or any foreign substance or harmful material injurious to health and that every precaution had been taken to prevent contamination during the processing, packing, storing and handling prior to export;

- The milk or milk products shall undergo the following process:
 - In case of milk or cream for human consumption, the milk used has been treated by ultra high temperature (UHT) at a minimum of 132 degrees C for at least 1 second or by simple high temperature short time pasteurization (HTST) at 72 degrees C for at least 15 seconds for milk with pH less than 7.0 or double HTST for milk with pH 7 or over;
 - Milk for animal consumption has been subjected to either double HTST or in case of simple HTST or UHT, this was combined with either physical treatment to maintain pH 6 for at least 1

hour or additional heating to at least 72 degrees C combined with desiccation;

- in the case of milk or milk products intended for human consumption; that the milk or milk products destined for export to Malaysia are wholesome and fit for human consumption;

- in the case of milk or milk products intended for purposes other than for human consumption; should be clearly identified and labeled (in RED) as "unfit for human consumption" or "not for human consumption" or "for animal use only" or "animal feeds" or "stock feeds."

B. Sanitary Certificate for Export

- The United States of America is free from Foot-and-Mouth Disease and Rinderpest;
- The product was manufactured in facilities inspected and approved by the competent authority and subjected to regular audits or inspections aimed at ensuring that the processing is properly and hygienically carried out, to produce a product that is fit for human consumption;
- The product was manufactured from milk that received a pasteurization treatment or adequate safeguards have been taken with the aim of avoiding public health hazards arising from pathogenic organisms associated with milk;
- To the best of our knowledge, the product contains no harmful levels of contaminants;

2. Day-old chicks

A. Veterinary Health Certificate

- the country or part of country or state of origin has been continuously free from Newcastle disease and fowl plague for the past twelve (12) months prior to and till the date of export;

- the chicks were hatched from eggs derived from a registered farm which is accredited to be free from Salmonella pullorum, Salmonella enteritidis, Salmonella gallinarum and Salmonella typhimurium; and no case of fowl cholera, infectious bronchitis, infectious laryngotracheitis, infectious bursal disease, marek's disease, egg drop syndrome, swollen head syndrome, avian encephalomyelitis, salmonellosis and mycoplasmosis had been diagnosed or occurred on the farm in the preceding six (6) months prior to export;

- the chicks were hatched in a hatchery approved by the veterinary authority of the country of export and that no eggs from any other farm have been hatched in the same incubator at the same time;

- the eggs and incubators used in the hatchery have been fumigated and disinfected prior to incubation;

- the chicks were packed direct from the incubator in the hatchery into satisfactory clean and new disposable boxes for export, and had no contact with any bird other than day-old chicks originating from the same hatchery;

- the day-old chicks destined for export to Malaysia have not been vaccinated against any disease except Marek's disease, using vaccine that is approved by the veterinary authority of the exporting country;

- the day-old chicks destined for export to Malaysia have been examined by the registered veterinarian and found to be healthy and free from any clinical sign of infectious or contagious disease at the time of export.

3. Horses

A. Veterinary Health Certificate

- the country or part of country or area/farm of origin has been free from African horse sickness, Western, Eastern, and Venezuelan equine encephalomyelitis for the past two (2) years immediately preceding the date of export, and no vaccination is permitted in the country against African horse sickness;

- the country or part of country or area/farm of origin has been free from glanders for the past twelve (12) months prior to date of export;

OR

the animals have been tested with mallein with negative result(s) within 10 days immediately preceding export;

- the country or part of country or area/farm of origin has been free from trypanosomes for the past twelve (12) months immediately preceding the date of export;

OR

• the animals have been tested for trypanosomes by inoculation of whole blood into mice/rats and examined by Giemsa stained blood smears every alternate day for a period of twenty-eight (28) days with negative results;

- the country or part of country or area/farm of origin has been free from contagious equine metritis for the past twelve (12) months immediately preceding the date of export;

OR

The animals have never been mated and is gelded;

OR

the animals have been tested for the casual agent of contagious equine metritis by bacterial culture with negative results;

- the animals have been kept in an area or farm where no cases of diseases stated below occurred for the past twelve (12) months:

- a) equine encephalomyelitis
- b) vesicular stomatitis and
- c) equine viral arteritis

- the animals have been examined within forty-eight (48) hours of export and found to be healthy and free from clinical signs of any infectious or contagious disease including glanders, epizootic lymphangitis, ulcerative lymphangitis, dourine, horse-pox, sarcoptic mange, influenza, ringworm, strangles, infectious equine anaemia, equine encephalomyelitis, vesicular stomatis and equine viral arteritis;

- The country or part of country or area/farm of origin has been free from equine infectious anemia and equine viral arteritis for the past twelve (12) month prior to date of export OR

the animals have been tested in the laboratory approved by the government authority for the following diseases;

a) Equine infectious anemia by immunodifusion (coggins)test with negative results within 30 days preceding export.

b) Equine viral arteritis by serum neutralization test with negative results at dilution of 1 in 4 within 10 days preceding export.

- to the best of veterinary surgeon's knowledge and belief that, during the 3 months immediately preceding export, the animals have not suffered from any of the diseases listed below, have been in any premise farm on which these diseases have not occurred, nor had the horses otherwise been exposed to the risk of infection with these diseases: equine infectious anemia, equine viral encephalomyelitis, rabies, scabies, anthrax, glanders, dourine, strangles, epizootic lymphangitis, ulcerative lymphangitis, equine rhinopneumonitis, equine viral arteritis, babesiosis (piroplasmosis), Getah virus infection or any other diseases of equines notifiable in the country;

- the animals have not been vaccinated with any vaccine within one (1) month of the date of shipment.

Section IV. Government Certificate's Legal Entry Requirements

1. Each consignment of milk or milk products shall be accompanied by a veterinary health certificate dated within thirty (30) days of import and signed or endorsed by a competent veterinary officer of the Government Veterinary Authority of the country of export.

Additional requirement for soft cheeses:

Certificate of Analysis (COA)

• All cheese made from unpasteurized milk imported into Malaysia must be accompanied by a Health Certificate and Certificate of Analysis (Listeria monocytogenes)

• All soft/semi soft cheeses made from pasteurized milk imported into Malaysia must be accompanied by a Health Certificate and Certificate of Analysis (Listeria monocytogenes)

2. Each consignment of day-old chicks shall be accompanied by a veterinary health certificate dated within thirty (30) days of import and signed or endorsed by a competent veterinary officer of the Government Veterinary Authority of the country of export.

3. The consignment of animals (horses) shall be accompanied by a veterinary health certificate issued by a competent Veterinary Officer of the government veterinary authority of the country of export.

4. Each consignment of fish and seafood products shall be accompanied by a health certificate issued by Federal or State Health Agency.

5. Each consignment of tree nuts shall be accompanied by a Phytosanitary Certificate issued by agencies in-charge of quarantine in the exporting country/state.

Section V. Other Certification/Accreditation Requirements

1. Halal certification for meat and poultry products, Please refer to FSIS Export Library : Meat Poultry Export Requirements for Malaysia:

(http://www.fsis.usda.gov/Regulations & Policies/Export_Information/index.asp)

2. Horses:

A. Identity

The animals should have an identity certificate or passport by a registered veterinary surgeon in the country of origin and further endorsed by a Government Veterinary Authority describing the age, breed, sex, color, markings or other points of identification of the horses.

B. Description of Animal

The consignment of animal shall be accompanied by a certificate containing a full description or identification of the animals.

C. Declaration by Master/Captain of the Ship/Aircraft

The consignment of animals shall be accompanied by a certificate from the master/captain of the ship or aircraft in which the animals were carried stating that:

- the animals have been embarked at port or airport in U.S.A. and had not landed at any intermediate port or airport during the flight/voyage to Malaysia. Stopovers of aircraft in Honolulu and Japan may be permitted or any other port as approved by the Director General of Veterinary Services, Malaysia.

- no other animals were carried in the aircraft or ship during the time that the horses to which the certifications refer were on board the aircraft or ship.

- no fodder other than from the country of origin was carried in the aircraft or ship during the time that the animals were on board the aircraft or ship.

- the interior of the aircraft has been sprayed with an approved insecticide just prior to the departure from the airport.

Section VI. Other Relevant Reports

- Malaysia Food and Agricultural Import Regulations and Standards (FAIRS) Annual Report 2016 (Report number: <u>MY6008</u>)

Appendix I. Electronic Copy or Outline of Each Export Certificate

APPENDIX I. HALAL EXPORT CERTIFICATE FOR MEAT PRODUCTS

Islamic Services of America" P.O. Box 521 Ceter Rapids, Iowa 52406 U.S.A. Terphone: 318/352-0160 Fax: 318/356-4389 E-mail dischesserices disslows.org Websie, www.iss.owa.org	lands I and a second	IS)	-	~	······································	منتخب فليساد ا مرجد ٢٠٠ مرجد (٢٠٠ مرجد منعر ٢٠٠ مرجد منعر ٢٠٠	L. J. J.	
Services Since 1975	RTIFICATE (OF	OF ISLA	MIC S Particle Ar Provide Ar Provide Ar	SLAU an of the 5 on the basis on the basis on the basis on the basis	saire	the United State		26
CONSIGNEE:				Tel: Cell: Fax: Emai	t		ii w	
U.S. DEPARTMENT O FOOD BAFETY AND INS FED OPPIN MEAT AND POULTRY EXE WHOLESON	PECTION BRIVIER	DF 1	Note than \$10 Additional per 11 USC 676)	2,000 or impr after exist or and the Poult	risonment fail - nder the Feder try Products In	of any entry on this o fot more than five year al Meat Inspection Act appendion Act (21 USC) in or misuse of this per	5 or both (21 USC (18 USC 1001L
DISTRICT OFFICE DES MOINES	COUNTRY OF DES MALAYS	TINATION		DATE IS		· Children and	1.1.1	010
EXPORTED BY 1/ Medicosit's opr	a am bay the most		y.			MPF -		
	HPA S			EST. / P		ABER IV applicab		
AL.	m. Hal			CITY		GIBBON		199
CONSIGNED TO 1/ Wains and ad	dress lockuling ZIP (lade)	20.2			- and the second	بېلۇملۇم	and the second
TOTAL MARKED NET WEIGHT 40694 32 L RS	TOTAL CONTAL	NERS			IX D	 SLAUGHTER PROCESSING WAREHOUSI DOCKSIDE 	PLAN	
PRODUCT AS LABEL	\$30 CS.	MARKED WEIGHT O		BER OF			1	ST / PLANT NUM
FROZEN TURKEY BREAST M		LOT 1/	L	S CS.	51	PPING MARKS 1/		ON PRODUCT
CD OVER THE DURING STREET, ST.		-					1	
FROZENTURKEY BRESTS HA	LAL		14	4 CS.				
FROZEN WHOLE TURKEY HA	LAL		49	I CS.	2			
[] As used by applicant in consume						1		
REMARKS ISSUED IN LIEU OF CERTIFICA' THE EXPORT MARK ON THE PR "THE POULTRY PRODUCTS WERE DES FOUND TO BE FREE FROM ENTERNO POUND TO BE FREE FROM ENTERNO AND RENDERPEST BAS NEVER EXISTE AND RENDERPEST BAS NEVER EXISTE POULTRY."	ODUCT COVERED IVED FROM POULTRY S AND CONTACTOUS D EVENT CONTAMINATION EN THE INTERNATION	BY THIS CE SUBJECT TO . ISEASE. THE I ION PRIOR TO	RTIFICA ANTE-MOR POULTRYP EXPORT.	TE SHOV TEM AND I RODUCTS POOT-AND	WS CERTI POST-MORT ARE PTT FO	FICATE NO. MI TEM EXAMINATION R IJUMAN CONSUS SEASE HAS NOT E	OSTED 1	IAVE BEEN AND EVERY INCE 1929,
I CERTIFY that the meat or meat f and were found sound and health sound and wholesome.	and place the page	· mapheneta a	ios passed	as provid	ood by law	and regulations (of the D	epartment and is
CERTIFY that the poultry and poul inspection and passed in accordant wholesome and fit for human cons		ed above cam ws and regula	te from bi	ds that w he United	states De	lly given an anter partment of Agric	nortem culture	and postmortem
	ESS SIGNED BY AN				ULTRY INS	PECTION PROOF	IAM .	
By order of the Secretar	y of Agriculture	INSPECTOR		EGALLA		O, ATLANTA, C	A 85-1	7, (8/18/05
This certificate is receivable in all This certificate does not excuse fail	courts of the United	States as pri	ma facie o	interior a	the truth	of the statement	ts there	n contained.

APPENDIX II. MEAT & POULTRY EXPORT CERTIFICATE OF WHOLESOMENESS

(FSIS FORM 9060-5)

 According to the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995, an agency may not cont information unless it displays a walid OAB control number. The valid OAB to any limit the information collection is adminuted to develop its off. 	control number for this information collection	is 0579-0256. The time is wing instructions, searching	OMB Approved 0579-0256	
According to the Papervicik Reduction Act of 1990, an agency may not core information unless it displays a walid OMB content number. The valid OMB c required to complete this information collection is estimated to average 5 to existing data sources, gathering and maintaining the data medied, and corry	pleting and reviewing the collection of inform Port:	ution.		
UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE ANIMAL AND PLANT HEALTH INSPECTION SERVICE	Date	OR OFFICIAL USE ONLY		
EXPORT CERTIFICATE FOR	Centicate Number:			
ANIMAL PRODUCTS	Centruate Number:			
	anana Sula mutana ana			
This certificate is for veterinary purposes only. It is valid for 30 days after the strategy	e date of signature (in the case of transport	by ship or rail, the time is protong	oor by the time of the	
avist in the United States of America.	ITIONAL DECLARATIONS			
				1.1.
SIGNATURE OF ENDORSING OFFICIAL	TYPED NAME			
	TITLE OF ENDORSING OFFI	CIAL:		
DESCRI	PTION OF THE CONSIGNMENT			
NAME AND ADDRESS OF EXPORTER.	NAME AND ADDRESS OF C	INSIGNEE		
				APPENDIX III.
	rename rename and the second			HEALTH
PRODUCT (type of product, quantity, unit of measure, and animal product s	pecies of origin):			CERTIFICATE
				DAIRY PRODU
IDENTIFICATION		CONVEYANCE	and the second second	
				(VS FORM 16-4]
VS Form 16-4	and the second se			2010)

APPENDIX IV. SANITARY CERTIFICATE FOR DAIRY PRODUCTS

AND A CONTRACTOR	UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
	SANITARY CERTIFICATE FOR EXPORTS
	ISA ity: U.S. Department of Agriculture, Agricultural Marketing Service of this Certificate: { CertNo }
Exp Exp	ame and Address) ortName] ortAddr] ortCitySt]
Product Des Condition o Type of Pac Number of I Total Net W Required Te	on of the Dairy Products (Information Supplied by the Manufacturer or Exporter) scription: { Description } r Kind of Treatment: [Condition] kaging: { PkgType] Packages: { NumPkgs } Veight: { NetWt } emperature, Storage and Transportation; { ReqTemp } te (Shelf Life): { ShelfLife }
Orig	e Products: (Information Supplied by the Manufacturer or Exporter) ginName [ginCity] 1 Number: [OriginNo]
Origin: [D [D Destination:	stination: (Information Supplied by the Manufacturer or Exporter) DestName] DestAddr] : [Destination] Transport. [Transport]
 (2) The pr subjec hygier (3) The pr safegu organi 	rtification United States of America is free from Foot & Mouth Disease and Rinderpest roduct was manufactured in facilities inspected and approved by the competent authority and ited to regular audits or inspections aimed at ensuring that the processing is properly and nically carried out, to produce a product that is fit for human consumption. reduct was manufactured from milk that received a pasteurization treatment or adequate iards have been taken with the aim of avoiding public health hazards arising from pathogeni isms associated with milk e best of our knowledge, the product contains no harmful levels of contaminants.
	[Date]
Name]	Date Signed

APPENDIX V. CERTIFICATE OF ANALYSIS (LISTERIA MONOCYTOGENES) FOR SOFT

CHEESE

JSDA	UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURAL MARKETING SER ICIENCE & TECHNOLOGY PROGR PIELD LABORATORY SERVICES	VICE	National Science Labor 801 Summit Crossing PJ Gestonia, NC 28054 Ph. (704) 867 - 2873 Pex (704) 853 - 2800			
a information contained within	LYTICAL TEST RESULT his report of analytical test results in applies is the classify follows to provide information	this only to the materials identified	sittin and is, to the best of our skills and involve perficulions and/or standards.	lge, enconte with regard to the client's speci	Sections. The laboratory shall	
PPLICANT AND ADI	RESS:	PRODUCT IDENTI Applicant Identifier Description: Product Specification: Black 6, Sample 8	TY: Whey Protein Cane. (WPC)		Date Received: Date Completed: Issuance Date :	06/30/2008 07/07/2008 1/7/2008
NALYTICAL TEST B	second second second second					
Tox Methods :	GB/T 3996.35 Novie					
Joseffer Lot Joseffer Number	eq.Kg					
	ineration care and a second					
EGEND:				Testing Fee:	SIGNATURE	OF APPROVING OPPICIAL
 Less than or equal is Non-conforming / N 		Most Probable Number Not Applicable		Expense: Total:	Roger Roser Simonds	Arrived. Cheritet-le-Charge

APPENDIX VI. VETERINARY HEALTH CERTIFICATE FOR PORK PRODUCTS

Sample A

U.S. DRAWTHE POOD SAFETY AN FIELD HEAT AND POULTRY WHOL	INT OF AGRICULT D MEPFECTION SI OPERATIONS (EXPORT GEATIF	NUME ERVICE SCATE OF	A knowing) rices that is and the Pa- use district	Adapt writty of fair related or response all under the Field stry Fromulat Inst of a factor attempt	a character of any poly an fea ord second for real more that the poly of any Mark Inspectors for (1) units of enter Asi (2) 1072 - Mill (2) units of enter Asi (2) 1072 - Mill (2)	Autor day sects a side of red rank diffusion (2011). Additional I But Du Bu, etc. Status (2012). Additional I But Du Bu, etc. But Status (2012). 2110000 Bit Status
DETRICT OFFICE	COUNTRY	OF DEISTINATIO	IN	MPK	-000001	
EXPORTED BY (Aquillant's correlated of bears including ZIP Co			ck()	EST./PL	PRODUCT EXPORTS ANT NUMBER // applicate	
		d	Pan	CITY		
TOTAL MARKED NET WER		CONTAINERS	-01	U.S	G SLAUGHTERNI G PROCESSING I G WAREHOUSE G WOREHOUSE G DOCKSIDE	
PRODUCT AS L	ABELED	MARKED W OF LOT	ыснт Д 1/	MAREN OF SKADES N	SHIPPING MARKS 1/	EST/PLANT NUMBER ON PRODUCT
			-	51 0		-
		SA	[MB	FE		
1/As daniel to applicant or confli- REMARKS						-
CORTEY but the most	or meet food produ		a la france at	PLE	served both anterporters an	d postmortern inspection ar
were found sound and he and wholesome.	saltry and that it has	a been mapecood	and parties	s we provided	bi sur dell'addrama a ce	
inspection and possed in and folior human contact	raccontience with as reform	Shiraba men au	stellninger	S OT CHAR CITABLE	ware officially given antenior d States Department of Agri	
	LID UNLESS SIGN	ED BY AN INSPE	CTUR OF DCTOR AF	NEAT AND P	OULTRY INSPECTION PRO	DATE SIGNED ANTOWN
This certificate is rece	satele in all courts o	f the United State	s m print	facie evidence	e of the truth of the statores and by the United States De	ens therein contained.

Sample B

			1			
	United States Department of Agriculture	Food Safety and Inspection Service	Washington, D.C. 20250			
	FSIS Let	terhead Certificate for	Pork Products for Export to Malaysia			
	Date Issued:		Certificate Number:			
ti oi fo	me of export or the pig riginated from State or	gs from which the por zones which have be	following diseases for twelve (12) months at the k meat or pork meat products were derived en free of these diseases from twelve (12) months: e fever, classical swine fever and swine vesicular			
S	ignature of FSIS Veterin	arjan'				
Pr	Printed Name:					
Ti	itle/ Professional Degree	17. 19.				
Ce FS	stificate Edition 12/04/2014 SS Form 2350-9		EQUAL OPPORTUNITY IN EMPLOYMENT AND SERVICES			

APPENDIX VII. HEALTH CERTIFICATE FOR FISH AND SEAFOOD PRODUCTS

	STATEMI	DEPARTME OFFICE OF SHELLFISH PO Bax 47824 + Olym (369) 226-3330 + TOD	WASHINGTON TRACT NT OF HEALTH AND WATER PROTECTION pla, Washington 58504-7824 Relay Service: 7-800-933-6288 SURE AND CERTIN	Fer Office Use Only KING NUMBER:
	EXPORTED BY:	CERT#	CONSIGNED TO:	FINAL DESTINATION
		 Ref 2 Ref 2 Ref 2 		Malaysia
-	SHIPPED VIA:	POR	T OF EMBARKATION	PORT OF DEBARKATION
1.1.1	Ocean freight	Section and the second second		
	IDENTIFYING MARKS	T	DTAL CONTAINERS	TOTAL MARKED WEIGHT
	PRODUCT	CLASS. TYPE. STYLE	COUNT LOT WEIGHT	LABELS/BRAND
		Frozen		
the	above named exporter here's following growing area(s) w been treated with chemical p	hich was/were open for com	signed authorized agent that this p merical harvest on the date(s) indi	roduct was harvested from cated and that the product has
the	following growing area(s) wi	hich was/were open for com	unerical harvest on the date(s) indi	roduct was harvested from cated and that the product has DATE OF BARVEST
the	following growing area(s) w been treated with chemical p	hich was/were open for cost reservatives or other additiv	unerical harvest on the date(s) indi res injurious to health.	cated and that the product has
the	following growing area(s) w been treated with chemical p	hich was/were open for cost reservatives or other additiv	unerical harvest on the date(s) indi res injurious to health.	cated and that the product has
the	following growing area(s) w been treated with chemical p	hich was/were open for cost reservatives or other additiv	unerical harvest on the date(s) indi res injurious to health.	cated and that the product has
the	following growing area(s) w been treated with chemical p	hich was/were open for cost reservatives or other additiv	unerical harvest on the date(s) indi res injurious to health.	cated and that the product has
the	following growing area(s) w been treated with chemical p	hich was/were open for cost reservatives or other additiv	unerical harvest on the date(s) indi res injurious to health.	cated and that the product has
the	following growing area(s) w been treated with chemical p	hich was/were open for cost reservatives or other additiv	unerical harvest on the date(s) indi res injurious to health.	cated and that the product has
the not	following growing area(s) will been treated with chemical p PRODUCT SIGNATURE OF AUTHO	hich was/were open for com reservatives or other additiv GROWING AREA	exercical harvest on the date(s) indi ea injurious to health. HARVESTER CERT# HARVESTER CERT# (Must be signed by authorized ago Department of Health and Jourd to be in on Department of Health and Jourd to be in on any of Wankington for human convergition	DATE OF BARVEST

APPENDIX VIII. FSIS LETTER CERTIFICATE FOR BEEF PRODUCTS

For a sample of Letterhead Certificate for the Export of Beef and Beef Products to Malaysia, please

click: <u>http://www.fsis.usda.gov/wps/wcm/connect/cc5a4f74-e679-4381-b464-c2dfdfacef52/bbmalaysia_246.pdf?MOD=AJPERES</u>

APPENDIX VIIII. APHIS PHYTOSANITARY CERTIFICATE

For a sample of Phytosanitary Certificate PPQ Form 577, please click: http://www.aphis.usda.gov/import_export/plants/plant_exports/downloads/ppq577.pdf

END OF REPORT.